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From: #FPMC/Staff/NSWPolice
Sent by: Craig Borton/22368/Staff/NSWPolice

To: Stephen Hungerford/26092/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice
cc: Fiona West/22092/Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: Thursday, February 25, 2010 05:57PM
Subject: Forensic Review - DUTFIELD

Stephen,

Fingerprint Major Crime folder relating to murder of William DUTFIELD has been retrieved

from RIPS.

Case N166513 - has been fully identified to both victim DUTFIELD and NP63 cni
Nil outstanding prints - job complete.

(examined at Fingerprint Labs. No mention of where exhibits were forwarded after

examination)

Case N166651 - has been fully eliminated as victim DUTFIELD. Nil outstanding prints - job

complete.

(Appears these exhibits - whisky bottle and phone handset would have been examined and

then left at the scene)

Case N167206 - has been fully eliminated as victim DUTFIELD. Nil outstanding prints-job
complete.

(examined at Fingerprint Labs. No mention of where exhibits were forwarded after
examination)

"""""""""""""""""" R e A P L (e R s T

Case N167016 - has been}u#s/eliminated as Arthur ASHWORTH . Nil outstanding prints-
job complete. T w2-wnz

(examined at Fingerprint Labs. No mention of where exhibits were forwarded after
examination)

Case N381775 - examined on 21/4/2005 by Michael Bell, FSSB labs.  Nil fingerprints
developed on tape dispenser and part used roll of tape on spindle.

Job complete.

Please notify as soon as possible if required for Forensic Review.
Folder will be retained at this office pending review.

regards

Sgt Craig Borton
Major Crime Section
Fingerprint Ops
27860

#FPMC.
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